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RFP:		CESB Generator

To:		All bidders

[bookmark: _GoBack]Subject:	Project Questions
	


Proponents are advised that Addendum No. 2 is hereby issued. This Addendum will form part of the Request for Proposal.


1. Questions and Answers received to date:

Question 1: Is there a detailed specification sheet available for the genset?

Answer: There is no detailed specification sheet available. 

Question 2: Could you please provide a single line diagram?

Answer: There is no single line diagram available. 

Question 3: Do you have an on-site plan showing the genset location?

Answer: There is no on site plan available. A concrete pad is located on the east side of the building where the natural gas line is.

Question 4: Can you share site information such as altitude and ambient conditions?

Answer: The altitude is 597 m. The temperature typically varies from -6 °C to 29 °C and is rarely below -16 °C or above 34 °C.

Question 5: Are there any specific sound requirements?

Answer: Please provide noise reduction options as the location is in a residential neighbourhood. 

Question 6: Do we need a 1200A or 1600A transfer switch?

Answer: 1200A

Question 7: Is an ATS bypass necessary?

Answer: No

Question 8: Where will the transfer switch be installed?

Answer: Inside the electrical room. 

Question 9: Is the system voltage required 208V?

Answer: Yes

Question 10: When is the equipment required on site?

Answer: At the earliest possible date. 

Question 11: Is there a preferred vendor recommended by the Town of Creston?

Answer: No

Question 12: Who will be responsible for installing the equipment?

Answer: This will be determined through a tender process. 

End of Addendum 2. 
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